

# ALI A, BIRKI

## CONTACT DETAILS

Al-Hamadaniyyah  
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

+966 509309739

birki.ali@gmail.com

## PROFILE

Having an effective operational skills and proficiency with managing and practical tasks. A quick learner who can absorb new ideas and an experience in leading, coordinating, planning and organizing a wide range of operational activities. Well organized and an excellent team player with a proven ability to work proactively in a complex and busy work environment.

---

## EDUCATION

**Technical Diploma**  
Yanbu Industrial College  
GPA 2.63/ 4.0 Good.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Turnaround & Inspection Representative (June 2021 - Current) - Petro Rabigh Co.**

- Working as Monomer-II Department representative for Turnaround & Inspection 2022 project all phases starting from planning, execution, monitor and closing for Aromatics, Naptha, Cumene, Phenol, MTBE, Methasis and MMA.
- Oversee the the preparation, planning, coordinating and communicating with support function and department such as Engineering, Maintenance, Safety, Material and procurement and Operation.
- Participate in EHS, Risk Assessment, budgeting, material availability meeting and report to department manager.

### **Operation Supervisor, Back Up (2017 - July 2021) - Petro Rabigh Co.**

- Oversee operation activities and shift management.
- Create and cultivate a safe working environment.
- Manage and train operation team members to help execution operational activities safely and timely.
- Engage with support functions /or other departments to address common issues or needs in key areas of performance e.g. process area readiness, 5S/ 6S, safety, health & environment, engineering and maintenance.
- Help to solve operational challenges through data analysis, process optimization and innovation.
- Develop Standard Operating Procedure to train current/ or new hired employees.
- Provide support in pre-/ and commissioning, start-up, shut-down and normal operation.
- Participate in HSS system workshops, developments, trainings and communications.
- Provides recommendations and input for revising HSS department procedures, work processes, and other quality improvement measures.
- Gathers information and inputs into the appropriate operation and safety measures/key performance indicators (KPI). Uses metrics to measure operations coordination tasks and develops action to improve the process.

### **Control Room Operator DCS, ( 2015 - 2017 ) - Petro Rabigh Co.**

- Monitor and control of the Unit/Plant Operation parameters and coordinate with the other Operators in regard to all related activities that affect operation. Perform all operation activities from CCR in a safe and efficient manner and in accordance with the approved Standard Operating Procedures & quality standards. Responsible for safe start up/shut down / emergency operations of the plant as per the Standard Operating Procedures.

## **Process / Production Operator, ( 2010 - 2015 ) - Petro Rabigh Co.**

- Follow operating discipline, procedures and practices to ensure a safe and efficient operation of assigned duties.
- Troubleshoot process, product quality, safety, and environmental problems and identify equipment requiring maintenance.
- Complete all duties as assigned with a high degree of dedication to safety and environmental stewardship
- Performing routine operation of basic control systems and devices to monitor levels, temperatures, pressures and flow rates and transfer of products.

## **Achievements**

- Enduring commitment and dedication in achieving a safe and successful Creditor Reliability Test.
- Outstanding and excellent contribution in achieving safe Phenol plant commissioning, start up and normal operation.
- **President and CEO Award** - OME Award Winner, for the significant contributions and accomplishments during OME activities.

## **Skills and Language**

- **English**, Professional working proficiency, Strong **communication** skills, Leads by example in all area of performance, Data **analysis** through Microsoft **excel**, office **advance** level, problem solving and motivator.

## **Professional Certificate**

- **PRINCE2** Foundation & Practitioner certificate in Project Management.
- Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt.
- Executive Leadership Program -GOOSTA.

## **Organization**

- **Operation leader**, Western and Southern region at **PMI-KSA** (Project Management Institute - KSA Chapter) Volunteering.
- Member at **AXELOS** - Global Best Practice.
- Member at Project Management Institute.

## **Courses**

- Certified Associate Project Management CAPM - PMI.
- Certified Change Management Professional CCMP - ACMP.
- Data Science Methodology - IBM.
- Essential Management Skills.
- Mentor Certification Program.
- Risk Management Professional RMP - PMI.
- Project Management Professional PMP - PMI.
- The 5 Choices To Extraordinary Productivity - FranklinCovey.
- The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People - FranklinCovey.
- Leading Effectively.
- Incident Commander.
- Industrial firefighting.
- What is data science - IBM.
- Better Virtual Meetings: How to Lead Effective Meetings.
- Write Better Emails: Tactics for Smarter Team Communication.
- Better Virtual Meeting: How To Lead Effective Meeting.
- Power BI - Data Analytic Essential with Power BI.
- Microsoft Project.

## **EHS Courses**

- Advanced Incident Commander.
- Industrial firefighting.
- Work Permit Issuer.
- Basic Life Support.
- Hazard Recognition.